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MARKET RESEARCH QUESTIONNAIRE

The National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA), George C. Marshall Space Flight Center (MSFC) is conducting market research pursuant to the Federal Acquisition Regulation Part 10.  It is anticipated a single solicitation will be issued for MSFC Logistics Support Services.  The Government contemplates awarding a firm-fixed price mission contract with an indefinite delivery indefinite quantity (IDIQ) element.  These services will be provided for MSFC Alabama.
Please answer the following questions:
1. The North American Industrial Classification System (NAICS) code for the preponderance of the required services is 561210 which sets the small business size standard at $38.5 million  (below $38.5 million 3 year average gross revenue is considered small, above $38.5 million 3 year average in gross revenue is considered large).

Based on this standard, what is your business size, small or large?

__________Small


__________Large

2. Is your firm eligible for participation in any of the following small business programs?  If so, please indicate all that apply.

__________Small Business

__________Small Disadvantaged Business
__________8 (a) program



__________Woman-owned small business concern

__________Economically disadvantaged woman-owned small business concern

__________Veteran-owned small business concern

__________Service-disabled veteran-owned small business concern
__________Hub Zone
3. Is your firm on General Services Administration (GSA) Federal Supply Schedule (FSS) LOGWORLD 874V SIN 874-507 for which these services may be obtained?  If so, please provide your contract number for that schedule in the space below.
4. Is your company currently registered in the System for Award Management (www.sam.gov) under the applicable NAICS code?  If not, would you have the ability to add this NAICS code in the system?
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